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Memo 

To: Jurisdictions with Disaster Resiliency Needs 

From: Colleen Hannon, Region 10 Grant Navigator 

Date: 12.13.23 

Re: FEMA BRIC and LOMA Match 

Colleagues: 

If you are applying for the above through the Colorado Dept. of Homeland Security and 
Emergency Management, we have this update regarding the use of LOMA matching funds 
through DOLA.  It is good news. 

From the State, “As some of you might be aware, BRIC and FMA are a bit different then (sic) 
other IIJA programs we are seeing. We've had a number of conversations about how the program 
is structured and if local governments are eligible for LOMA and have determined that yes, local 
governments can apply for LOMA to support their federal matching needs for both of these 
programs. Both of these programs are running through DHSEM and Mark Thompson is your 
contact.” 

Please remember that letters of intent are due now and the full application is due December 22nd.  
If you do not have a shovel ready project and a current scope, schedule, and budget, I am not 
certain you can make this deadline.  But the link to the NOI process is here.   

https://survey123.arcgis.com/share/76ec0e4106cf4a0ea23e4c8350aebbcd 

Once you submit, the Dept. will reach out to you to start the application process with you. 

For those who have already submitted Notices of Intent, you now know how to budget for your 
local match.  Remember to apply for that asap from DOLA.  https://dlg.colorado.gov/local-match-
program-federal-infrastructure-investment-and-jobs-act  

Colleen 
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